STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS P.0. DRAWER DO
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

June 30, 1987

Cities Service 0il & Gas Corporation
P. 0. Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: State CA # -D
Sec. 32, T 17S, R 30E

ATTN: Mr. K. H. Agnew
Gentlemen:

In regards to your letter of June 25, 1987, requesting the status of
the above captioned well, there seems to be some discrepancy as to
the footage you gave us.

Our records reflect that there is not a well located 660'/N and
660' /W in this section but the State CA #1 - D is located 990'/N
and 990' /W in Section 32. This well is operated by Herman J.
Ledbetter, P. O. Box 5879, Abilene, TX, 79608. Although the well
has not prodeced since September, 1981, it is not plugged.

1f additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to call
on us.

Very truly yours,

A o™

s A. Clements

LAC/acs



